
MSC.5016.0001.1283

RE: PSM5665-036L Reverse brief - Sewer and stormwater 
investigation [IMAN-ACTIVE.FID1000052]

From: Leesa Hovendene <"/o=exchangelabs/ou=exchange administrative group 
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=35f0fc3c5be440cb8c7ea82eac2a6dbd-leesa hoven">

To: Dane Pope <dane.pope@psm.com.au>, Emily Harkin <emily.harkin@mornpen.vic.gov.au>
Cc: Ben Broadhead <bbroadhead@ha.legal>, Aidan Gallagher 

<aidan.gallagher@mornpen.vic.gov.au>, Derek Rotter <derek.rotter@mornpen.vic.gov.au>, 
Stephen Du <stephen.du@psm.com.au>

Bcc: 22500169 Mornington Peninsula Shire Council _ McCrae landslip 2025 Emails 
<{f1000052}.active@mail.cloudimanage.com>

Date: Fri, 21 Mar 2025 11:28:22 +1100

Dear Dane, 
 
We confirm Council accepts PSM’s scope of works for the stormwater and sewer reverse brief, 
and instructs PSM to proceed with the sewer and stormwater investigation. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
 
Leesa Hovendene
Associate 

       

03 5225 5230

lhovendene@ha.legal

   
harwoodandrews.com.au

Email Legal Notice
 
From: Dane Pope <Dane.Pope@psm.com.au> 
Sent: Monday, 17 March 2025 1:50 PM
To: Emily Harkin <Emily.Harkin@mornpen.vic.gov.au>
Cc: Leesa Hovendene <lhovendene@ha.legal>; Ben Broadhead <bbroadhead@ha.legal>; Aidan 
Gallagher <Aidan.Gallagher@mornpen.vic.gov.au>; Derek Rotter 
<derek.rotter@mornpen.vic.gov.au>; Stephen Du <Stephen.Du@psm.com.au>
Subject: PSM5665-036L Reverse brief - Sewer and stormwater investigation
 
Hi Emily, 
 
Please find attached our reverse brief for the proposed sewer and stormwater 
investigation. 
 
Happy to discuss at tomorrow mornings catch up meeting. 

Regards, 

mailto:lhovendene@ha.legal
https://harwoodandrews.com.au/
https://harwoodandrews.com.au/email-legal-notice
https://www.linkedin.com/company/harwood-andrews-lawyers
https://www.facebook.com/harwoodandrews/
https://www.instagram.com/harwood.andrews/
https://x.com/harwoodandrews
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